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... SERVICES ANO SOLUTIONS FOR A LIVABLE REGION 

Section E 1.3 

To: Utilities Committee 

From: Fred Nenninger, Director, Policy Planning and Analysis, Liquid Waste Services 

Date: June 29, 2016 Meeting Date: July 14, 2016 

Subject: Lions Gate Secondary Wastewater Treatment Plant Project - Quarterly Report 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the GVS&DD Board receive for information the report titled "Lions Gate Secondary Wastewater 
Treatment Plant Project - Quarterly Report" dated June 29, 2016. 

PURPOSE 
To update the Board on the work underway for the Lions Gate Secondary Wastewater Treatment 
Plant (LGSWWTP) project. 

BACKGROUND 
In accordance with the GVS&DD Integrated Liquid Waste and Resource Management Plan (ILWRMP) 
approved by the BC Minister of Environment in 2011, the Lions Gate Plant is required to be upgraded 
to secondary level treatment by December 31, 2020. The Board authorized funds in 2011 and 
subsequent budgets to proceed with the initial work . 

PROJECT STATUS 
The Request for Proposals (RFP) for the Design-Build-Finance of the Lions Gate Secondary 
Wastewater Treatment Plant was issued on April 13, 2016 to the three pre-qualified proponents: 

• ADAPT Consortium 
• First Narrows Partnership 

• PCL Partnerships 

During the RFP process confidential collaborative meetings are to be held with each of the 
Proponents to review design concepts being developed for their proposal as well as the technical and 
commercial terms of the Project Agreement. Technical responses for the LGSWWTP are scheduled 
to be submitted in November 2016 with financial proposals at the end of January 2017. Following 
evaluation of the proposals, a recommendation for the award of the Design-Build-Finance contract is 
expected to be brought forward to the Board in March of 2017 for approval. 

The recommendation for selection of engineering consultant for the design of the conveyance system 
comprising a new wastewater pump station and pipelines, required to transfer wastewater from the 
existing Lions Gate Wastewater Treatment Plant to the new site, received Board approval for the 
award of concept and preliminary design at their meeting on June 24, 2016 . 

Project Funding Update 
The 2016/17 Federal Budget released on March 22, 2016 included an announcement of funding in 
the amount of $212,300,000 for the Project. This amount represents 33% of the total eligible 
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expenditures of the Project. On June 16, 2016, GVS&DD received from the Minister of Infrastructure 
and Communities approval-in-principle of the federal funding under the Provincial-Territorial • 
Infrastructure Component of the New Building Canada Fund (PTIC-NRP). Provinces and territories are 
required to prioritize projects for PTIC-NRP and generally projects are federally cost-shared on a one-
third basis. All costs incurred in the Project, not subject to a previously awarded contract, are now 
eligible for reimbursement under the terms and conditions of PTIC-NRP and recoverable after the 
execution of the funding agreement expected in July. 

Metro Vancouver continues to work closely with staff in the Provincial Ministry of Community, Sport 
and Cultural Development and the Treasury Board to provide response to their technical questions 
about the project in preparation for the submission to the Treasury Board for provincial funding for 
the Project. However, to date there is no confirmation as to the timing of that submission. 

Engagement and Consultation Program Update 
On February 20, 2016, a public open house was held at the Norgate Community Elementary School 
to provide an update on the project and anticipated timeline. Approximately 70 people attended this 
event. On April 30th, the Lions Gate Public Advisory Committee visited the wastewater treatment 
plant and science centre in Olympia, Washington to learn about their successful public education and 
outreach program. On June 29, Metro Vancouver staff will attend the Norgate Annual General 
Meeting and provide a project update. Metro Vancouver staff continue ongoing discussions with 
affected First Nations. 

ALTERNATIVES 
This is an information report. No alternatives are presented. 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
The project is proceeding in accordance with the current schedule and within the $20 million budget 
approved by the Board in 2011 for the initial project work. 

SUMMARY/ CONCLUSION 
The Lions Gate Wastewater Treatment Plant requires upgrading to secondary level treatment by 
December 31, 2020 in accordance with the Integrated Liquid Waste and Resource Management Plan 
and regulatory requirements. A Request for Proposals (RFP) for the Design-Build-Finance of the Lions 
Gate Secondary Wastewater Treatment Plant was issued on April 13, 2016 to the three pre-qualified 
proponents. Their technical responses are scheduled to be submitted in November 2016 to be 
followed by their financial submission in January 2017. Metro Vancouver has now received approval­
in-principle from the Minister of Infrastructure and Communities for the federal funding contribution 
in the amount of $212,300,000 under the Provincial-Territorial Infrastructure Component of the New 
Building Canada Fund. All costs incurred, not subject to a previously awarded contract, are now 
eligible for reimbursement under the terms and conditions of PTIC-NRP and are recoverable after the 
execution of the funding contribution agreement. Metro Vancouver has been working closely with 
Provincial staff to provide response to their technical questions in preparation for their report to the 
Treasury Board on provincial funding for the Project. Work continues on providing updates to the 
Norgate Community. On April 301h the Public Advisory Committee toured the wastewater treatment 
facility in Olympia, Washington to learn about their successful public education and outreach 
program. 
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1. Approval in Principle Letter from Minister Sohi, Minister of Infrastructure and Communities 
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Mimster of Infrastructure 
and Communities 

JUN Z 11818 

Ms. Carol :\'las.on 
Commissioner 

:J 
... . ~· Ministre de nnfrastructure 
• ... ... · el des C-Ollectrvites 
··~ ·..! • " 

Greater Vancou' i!r Sewerage and Drainage Disuict 
..J330 Kingsway 
Bl1rnaby British Columbia V.SH 408 

Dear Ms. l\fason; 

Attachment 

I am pleased to inform you of approval-in-principle of the Lions Gate Wastev..11ter 
Treatment Pl3nl (i.he Project). This approv3l is given foUowing the ucccssful review of 
your Project 11nd;r cfle terms and conditions of the Pro\'focial-Territori.d rnfrastructu.e 
O>mponem - N:nional and Re~ona! ProJec[S (PTIC-NRP) of the New Building Canada 
Fund (.N-:BCF). 

Federal funding of lbc Proj-ect from the PTIC-:-:RP will~ '~P to 33.33 percent nf the rotnl 
d igible project coses. to a maximum federal conc.rtbLLtion of $212,300,000 under this 
program. FedcraJ funding from dll sourL"CS indud.ing funding from the ~BCF and aay 
olher kderaJ program such as the Gas Tax nrnd cin11ot exceed JJ.J p.;rcent of Ure 
ProJec .. s total elig.1ble costs. 

With this approval·in-principfc. eligible costs as determined under the terms and 
condicion.s of Ute PTIC-NRP. and il\"--urred as of the dale of this lettef. wi ll be eligible fo r 
federal reimbursement, subject m the timely e:<ecuuon of a conuibution agreement. If a 
contribution agreement is not signed, the Govcmmenl of Canada \'\;Jl not reimburse any 
costs incurred. Once signed, the oontn"bution agreement represents the fimtl federal 
approval of the Projea. 

As we move to the contnbution agrccmem stage. the following conduions wilJ also 
apply: 

Regardless of the outcome of any of the project tendenng process.es. d.11 ineligible 
co~ts. cos1 im .. "TCases OJ overruns, and a.ny CO!>ts related to the ongoing operation 
and maintenance of 1.he Project. will be I.he respoasibility of Mt:tro Vanc.ou\·cr. 

Any costs incurred or associated wich a contract tlm has been necuted prior m the 
date of this letter arc ineligible for reimbufl)cment.; 

- ~felro Vancouver "'ill satisfy the Government of Canada with respect to the 
c:ompetlti\.'e and uansparent tende1·ing proce..-.s co be e:itiLblished: 

Canada 
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- .\.(ctro Vancouver and the Government of Cm.ada will work to oompktc rhe 
neg(Uiation of a C:(mtribution ngrei::ment in a rimely manoa;r and to •his i;:nd 'le1ro 
Vancouver will provide cas.h flows broken down by fiscal year for all projea 
components, a dc::ar indication of how the Projcc.'1 will contribute to- one or more of 
Lhe caiegory-spcciuc outcomes and benefits as well us rhi: indiCi.Uors that will be 
used to report on •he outcomes and benefits a1 d1~. Projecu"s substantial compledoo; 

- M:eL-o V:mcouv,cr agretS to produce and c:n:ct ccmporary signng.: at e~-1ch of the 
project stK"S acknowledging the federal ~ovemment's conlribulion to th<! Projee~ 
c.he costs of W'bich will be an eligible cost under the conlribulion :i.greement. The 
stgnage will be produce-0 in nccorcfa.nce wnh the de:slgn requirements to be 
provided by ch.2. Government of Carui:da, and '";u be at least equivalem in siz.e and 
prominence to other parmcrs1 project signage. It wiH be erected 30 days before 
construction activity begins on the site or. if the activity will begin in kss than 30 
d~ys from che date (lf rhis letter, as expeditiously as possible. The signage w111 
remain in place until 30 days after ronr;;truction is comple.i:e¢ 

The Canadian Erwiranmenlal .-!sse.ssment A.ct~ 2012 applies to the project as 
proposedt lltd Mt:Lro Vancouver will ensure that COiiStruction of lbc projt.'t.':l docs 
nm begin prior to written confirrnaoo:n by Infrastructure Oanada lha.1 lbc Can.adJan 
Enlliror.memal . .\ssessml'nt J\ct, 20.12 re.quirements have been met_ 

- Based on the: information pruvidc:d, tbc Government of Canada has a duty to 
consult and may have a duty to ~"COmmodare Aboriginal groups for this ptojec1~ 
.Mecro Vancouver will ensure Lhat construction of the project does nor begin prior 
to co,nfitnlalion by lnfr4Structurc Canada that these ri::.qui.rements ha .. -,; bcca meL 

I must also inform you that any project COS·ts incurred prior to Lhe date or this letter are 
ineligible for federal reimbursement. 

l note t.bal !.he project documentation you have submitted specifies that project 
construction is plrum.ed to get undeiwa~' in January 2018, and be compktcd in June 2021. 
A.s your Project is being ~pp.roved in p·rinciple on the basis of this infonm11ion. picasc: 
notify my officials. in writin& should you expect delays of more th.an sL't months in eimer 
rhe si.art or rompletion dale. 

Thank you for your collaboration to date and l look forward fO coruinuing m work 
togelher to condudc a contribution agreement for this ?rojcd in a timely fashion. 

You~ sincerely. 

A. s;J.· . 
Amarjeet Sohi. P.C.1 M.P. 
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